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For Action
 

City Council Transmittal – Economic and Community 
Development Committee Item 17.2 Fair Pass Program –    
2020 Update 
Date: February 10, 2021 
To: TTC Board 
From: Director – Commission Services 

Summary 

Transmittal letter from the City Clerk confirming that City Council on November 25 and 
26, 2020, adopted the subject item and has forwarded a copy of City Council’s decision 
to the Toronto Transit Commission Board for consideration. 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the TTC Board: 

1.	 Request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, in partnership 
with the Executive Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration, as 
part of the Toronto Transit Commission’s 5-Year Fare Policy and 10-Year Fare 
Collection Outlook to identify, streamline and reduce barriers for residents to fully 
apply for the Toronto Transit Commission’s fare concessions and the Fair Pass 
discount. 

2.	 As part of the Toronto Transit Commission’s 5-Year Fare Policy and 10-Year Fare 
Collection Outlook, review fare measures to assist seniors. 

Signature 

Chrisanne Finnerty 
Director – Commission Services 

Attachments 

Attachment 1 – City Council Transmittal – Economic and Community Development 
Committee Item 17.2 
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